





Nick Amatangelo


Broadcast Journalist

 100 s. 19th Street
Apartment #1216
Omaha, NE 68102

 www.linkedin.com/in/nicholas-amatangelo
 @nickamatangelo

 6302200822

 nicholas.amatangelo@gmail.com

 04-27-1992

Veteran Reporter specializing in on-air live reporting from emergency and breaking news locations. Bringing five years' experience in front of and behind the camera along with social media expertise and an engaging personality. Seeking my next opportunity in the field of communications

Experience

01-2018 - present

Reporter/Multimedia Journalist

KETV - Omaha, NE

- > Researched and produced daily news reports.
- > Delivered live reports from site of event and from mobile broadcast unit.
- > Responded to emergencies and breaking news stories with strong sense of urgency, at any hour.
- > Conducted live and taped interviews to obtain information.
- > Pursued and developed stories independently and for assignment, covering range of topics.

04-2015 - 12-2017

Assistant News Director/Prime Time Anchor/Reporter/Producer

KUMV - Williston, ND

- > Delivered local news and feature reports in broadcast style for KUMV and KFYZ news programs.
- > Anchored and Produced 6 and 10 pm newscasts
- > Wrote and edited reports daily
- > Oversaw transition to HD broadcasts, doubling station's daily news output
- > Delivered exceptional programming to audience members by always researching events, guests and programs thoroughly.

02-2015 - 04-2015

Freelance Sports Reporter

Kane County Chronicle - St. Charles, IL

- > Delivered authoritative sports coverage with careful attention to game facts and statistics.
- > Provided reporting on Football, Basketball, Swimming, Track and Field, Hockey, and Lacrosse sports games with consistency regardless of weather conditions.
- > Conducted in-depth interviews with players and coaches.

08-2013 - 06-2014

Freelance Sports Reporter

Chicago Sun Times - Chicago, IL

- > Delivered authoritative sports coverage with careful attention to game facts and statistics.
- > Provided reporting on Football, Basketball, Swimming, Track and Field, Hockey, and Lacrosse sports games with consistency regardless of weather conditions.
- > Conducted in-depth interviews with players and coaches.

Education

08-2010 - 05-2014

Loyola University Chicago, BA in Journalism

08-2010 - 05-2014

Loyola University Chicago, BA in History

08-2020 - present

University of Nebraska Omaha, MS in Political Science

Skills

Communication Skills



Writing Proficiency



Interviewing Skills



Microsoft Office



Adobe Creative Suite

